
EDGEWATER PARK TOWNSHIP 
PLANNING BOARD 

Reorganization Meeting Minutes 
January 9, 2025 at 7:00 PM 

I. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER- Meeting was called to order by Chairwoman Johnson. 

JI. FLAG SALUTE: Chairwoman Johnson led the meeting with a flag salute. 

III. STATEMENT OF THE MINUTES-Read by board Secretary, Patrica Cahall 
Proper notice of this meeting pursuant to the Open Public Meetings Act has been given by the 
Planning Board in the fbllowing manner: written notice was posted on the Otlicial Bulletin 
Board at the Municipal Building on January 2, 2025; written notice was emailed to the 

Burlington County Times and the Courier Post on January 2, 2025: \Nritten notice was filed 

with the Clerk of the Township on January 2, 2025. 

IV. NEWLY APPOINTJ1:D OFFICIALS· Read by boa.rd Secretary. Patrica Cahall 

At the Township Committee Reorgani:r..ation meeting held on IbJJJ1>dp,.L_Ji,!,n_!!ary 2. 2025 the 
following appointments were made by the Township Committee: 
Class I Member for 1-year term: Stephen M.gilecki 
Class II Member for I-year term: Phillip Aar<>n~on 
Class Ill Member for I-year tenn: Sarah Canmln-Mo,Yc 
Class IV Member for 4-year term: Gwendolvn Bonner 
Class IV Member for 4-year term: Brian Nolan 
Alternate Member I for I-year term: Edward Black 
Alternate Member II for 2 year term: Sharon D' Errico 

OATH OF OFFICE- The oath of office was administered by township Solicitor, Thomas 
Coleman. 
The following board members were absent and will be sworn in at the January 16th monthly meeting. 
Stephen Malecki, Brian Nolan 

V. Roll Call- Read by board Secretary, Patrica Cahall 

CLASS II Mr. Aaronson X 
CLASSl!l Mrs. Cannon-Moye X 
CLASS IV Mr. Smith X 
CLASS IV Mr. Kauker X 

CL.ASSIV Mr. Nolan X 
CLASS IV Ms. Bonner X 

CL.ASS IV Ms. Tumminia X 

CL.ASS IV Chairwoman Johnson X 

Alternate I Mr. Black X 
Alternate II Ms. D'Errico X 



EDGEWATER PARK TOWNSHIP 
PLANNING BOARD 

Reorganization Meeting Minutes 

January 9, 2025 at 7:00 PM 

VI. PROCEDURES- Voting procedures were read by board Secretary, Patrica Cahall 

VII. l. NOMINATIONS- Board Secretary, Patricia! Call ask the Planning Board Members for nominations of 
Chairperson for the year 2025. 

a. Nomination for Chairperson: Cham~MariaJLlohmmn; By: Ms. Bom1¢r 
b. Second by: Mrs. Cannon~Moy~ 

There were no further nominations. Hearing none: Board Secretary Patricia Cahall closed the 
nominations for Chairperson. 

*Roll call to appoint Marian Johnson as Chairwoman for the year 2025. 

1111'MOTION Ms. Bonner 
"~--=~'-'~'"""''"""''"''~~~.• . ~~~-~.-,,' ~,==, 

2"'0 MOTION Mrs. Cannon-Moye 

Notes No Discussion 

CLASSI Mr. Malecki 
----·----

CLASS II Mr. Aaronson X 

CLASS Ill Mrs. Cannon-Moye X 

CLASS IV Mr. Smith X 

CLASS IV Mr. Kauker X 

CLASS IV Mr. Nolan 

CLASS IV Ms. Bonner )( 

CLASS IV Ms. Tumminia 

CLASS IV Chairwoman Johnson X 
..,_".,_"~,--.~~-..,.,_.., __ 

Alternate I Mr. Black X 
'"'~,.,._,,,,,_,___, ___ 

Alternate II Ms. D'Errico X 

*Chainvoman Johnson took the oath of office administered by Thomas Coleman. Solicitor 

Board Secretary. Patricia Cahall turned over the meeting to Chairwoman Johnson. 

,_.,,.,,~,_-""~~•-,c 

X 

X 

X 

2. NOMlNATIONS- Chairwoman Johnson asked the Planning Board Members for nominations of 
Vice-Chairperson for the year 2025. 
a. Nominations for Vice -Chairperson: Vic~-=-~ll!!!I9~t:iQ.ll~~nneth Kauker: By; Chairwoman Johnson 
b. Second by: Mr. Black 

There were no further nominations. Hearing none; Chairwoman Johnson closed the nominations fbr 
Vice-Chairperson. 

*Roll call to appoint Kenneth Kaukcr as Vice~Chainmm for the year 2025. 



EDGEWATER PARK TOWNSHIP 
PLANNING BOARD 

Reorganization Meeting Minutes 

January 9, 2025 at 7:00 PM 

15TMOTION Chairwoman Johnson ·------.. ~--~-~,,,,,-~"-----~~-·""'~"'~ 

2N°MOTION Mr. Black 
u,·,· ,_,.,, ,-0,00--~-~•as,.,,v.,c,,a 

Notes No Discuaalon 

CLASS I Mr. Mateclo 

CLASS II Mr. Aaronson X 

CLASS Ill Mrs. Cannon-Moye X 

CLASS IV Mr. Smith X 

CLASS IV Mr. Kauker X 

CLASS!V Mr. Nolan 
-· 

CLASS IV Ms. Bonner X 

CLASS IV Ms. Tumminia 

CLASS IV Chairwoman Johnson X 

Alternate I Mr. Black X 

Alternate II Ms. D'Errico X 

*Vice-Chaim1an Kauker took the oath of office administered by Thomas Coleman, Solicitor 

*Chairwoman Johnson asked the board if anv members had objection to appointing all the 
township professionals bv consent. No obiections were noted. 

l( 

X 

X 

3. Planning Board Solicitor for the year 2025 was nominated and appointed by the Township 
Committee at their re-organization meeting on Thursday, .Janua')' 2, 2025. 

**Roll call to appoint Raymond, Coleman. Heinold LLP as Solicitor for the year 2025 . 

.,.,.,.~,,.-=,,,..._~"'~'·"'" 

1st MOTION Mrs.Cannon 

2N°MOTION Mr. Kauker 

Notes No Discusaion 

CLASS I Mr. Malecki X 

CLASS fl Mr. Aaronson X 

CLASS Ill Mrs. Cannon-Moye X 

CLASS IV Mr. Smith X 

CLASS IV Mr. Kauker X 

CLASS IV Mr. Nolan X 

CLASS IV Ms. Bonner X 

CLASS IV Ms. Tumminia )( 

CLASS IV Chairwoman Johnson X 

Alternate I Mr. Black )( 

Alternate I! Ms. D'Errico X 



EDGEWATER PARK TOWNSHIP 
PLANNING BOARD 

Reorganization Meeting Minutes 

January 9, 2025 at 7:00 PM 

4. Planning Board Engineer for the year 2025 was nominated and appointed by the Township 
Committee at their re-organization meeting on Thursday, January 2, 2025. 

** Roll call to a oint Environmental Resolutions, lnc. as E~~r for th~ ~ear 2025. -·······-·"·-,. 
______ 1s_r_M_O_T_IO_N_ Mrs. Cannon-Moye ,.......... . ...... , ....... , .. - .... , .................. ,._ ... , ... ., .... , .. . 

2110 MOTION Mr. Kauker 
-------------"-'""->•-·"- ----.. ·--··-····•·"'••-·-·····•·~~-·---······•""'"'"-·--·•»·•"''''''''""'''"'----·---~·•'"''"' 

Notes No Discussion 

CLASS II Mr. Aaronson )( 

CLASS Ill Mrs. Cannon-Moye )( 
~,0r.w-,,,""'--• ,.--,.-~-·-

CLASS IV Mr. Smith )( 
~,0,------

CLASS IV Mr. Kauker )( 

·------
CLASS IV Mr. Nolan )( 

CLASS IV Ms. Bonner )( 

CLASS IV Ms. Tumminia X -·----
CLASS IV Chairwoman Johnson X 

Alternate I Mr. Black X 

Alternate II Ms. D'Errico X 

5. Planning Board Planner for the year 2025 was nominated and appointed by the Township 
Committee at their re-organization meeting on Thursday, January 2, 2025. 

**Roll call to appoint Environmental Resolutions. Inc. as Planner for the year 2025. 

1st MOTION --------
2110 MOT 10 N 

Notes 

CLASS II Mr. Aaronson 

CLASS Ill Mrs. Cannon"Moye 

CLASS IV Mr. Smith 

CLASS IV Mr. Kauker 

CLASS IV Mr.Nollm 

CLASS IV Ms. Bonner 

CLASS IV Ms. Tumminia 

CLASS IV Chairwoman Johnson 

Alternate I Mr. Black 

Alternate II Ms. D'Errico 

Mrs. Cannon-Moye 
Mr. Kauker 

No Discussion 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 
--~""""'",-,,~, 

)( 
.... --~----" 

--··""-•··---~ 

X 

)( 



EDGEWATER PARK TOWNSHIP 
PLANNING BOARD 

Reorganization Meeting Minutes 

January 9, 2025 at 7:00 PM 

6. Chairwoman Johnson asked the Planning Board Members for nominations of Planning Board Secretary 
for the year 2025. 

Nomination for Secretary - !:atricia Q!hall: By: Chairwmmm)qhnson 
a. Second by: Mrs. Cannon-Mqye 

There were no further nominations. Hearing none: Chainvoman Johnson closed the nominations for 
Planning Board Secretary. 

*Roll call to appoint Patricia Cahall as Planning Board Secretary for the year 2025. 

~~:: :, :~: :i:~::n X ·--·· -" -·--·· ............ __ ,. ______ - • ! ... ..... j 
,__c_LA_s_s_11_1 __ __,__M_r_s._c_a_n_no_n_-_M_oy_e ____ ··--~_·, ···--·--·· -·--··--· •• __ ,., -· ·---~-=: ·--··-- _, ... ··· - ...... ·::~ .. :~:-. ·= : 

CLASS IV Mr. Smith x 
--+--~,--... -· .,,.;..,,..,.,.~,,-- ·~- .. ~ .... --~,,.--, ~-'""'~ .. -, ..... #~-----

CLASS IV Mr. Kauker x : 
--,·~•--·•·- -···•-··""-""-'""'""•- ··----·-----.... , 

CLASS IV Mr. Nolan x 
-----------•»•>••-•-•••••• ""•-•••"" •-•-••S,.., "--•••••.>•c"•• -'""•--••••-•-•••M•-, '"""•--•. •,.. ,__,. 

CLASS IV Ms. Bonner _____________ .,.,.,.... --"•"'•·,.•·· ·-····-- ,,, ____ . 
CLASS IV Ms. Tumminia 

-------+----~""'"-·-·---"•···-----·· ,. .. " .. """"'""""''-~--
CLASS IV Chairwoman Johnson x 
------•-- ,,.,,. ---'-"""""""'-'"""• ••-•••--••-••»C>.,._ ... ---•»~O> •-- ""·"><••"""'"""-"'••'""'" 

Alternate I Mr. Black X ----------~-........ _____ .,,., ____ ,,._~,---·• ·----- ,.,_.,,,.,"_._.,.. ----·--_._~ ... ·-·,,. 
Alternate II Ms. D'Errico X 
-------+--·------+--· 

*Board Secretary, Patricia Cahall took the oath of oflice administered by Thomas Coleman. $~licit~~- .. 

VIII. SET DATE AND TIME OF PLANNING BOARD MEETINGS FOR THE YEAR 2025: 
Previously third Thursdays <~levery monlh, time commencing at 7:00 PA1. 

CLASS II Mr. Aaronson x 
----------------"'" --- - --·---.. --------·-·-·-· 

CLASS Ill Mrs. Cannon-Moye x 
---------- ·~•••• e,,..,.,-,~ -S,=,,,,·----t-- ----.._,._ __ ,,,. ..... ,-~--.. •••-••A•o- U•~-•,•s'•----·--·M•----+-""'"-...... , ... ,.,., • .,,,.,, 

CLASS IV Mr. Smith x ____________ .,,,, ...... " ......... ___ ., ......... ,, _,_,,,,,_., ... ,._.,,,. ... , -· .~-, ... ,,,.,,, ....... . 
CLASS IV Mr. Kauker ____________ ,. __ .,_______ . .. .. ... .. .. .. ... . . . '." ..... 

..._~-~-~-;-~ ___ ...,__~_i_."_~i-~_:;_
6

-_~
0
-n_(!_J_;~h._~:-~_;_·,,·~--• .. -_"-_~;_·~_~_-.. _~: ~-=-£--~-J ~=c~.· 



IX. Resolutions 

EDGEWATER PARK TOWNSHIP 
PLANNING BOARD 

Reorganization Meeting Minutes 

January 9, 2025 at 7:00 PM 

Resolutions: P-1-2025 Notice of scheduled meetings 
P-2-2025 Open Public Meetings Act 
P-3-2025 Professional Contracts 
P-4-2025 Annual report of variance applications 

►Chairwoman .Johnson asked Mr. Coleman if the resolutions can be approved together. Mr. 
Coleman motioned to entertain resolutions P-1-2025 through P-4-2025. Chairw()man Johnson 
requested to not include P-4-2025 since there was a question by a board member. All board 
members agreed. 

111rMOTION Mr. Kauker 

2"0 MOTION ---------- Mrs. Cannon~Moye""" _____ "_,.,,,,-,--,-"-"•""'"~-·-··" ,, ____ ,_, _________ ,, __ 

Not es No discussion 

CLASS II Mr. Aaronson )i 

CLASS Ill Mrs. Cannon-Moye X --- ---~------ --
CLASS IV Mr. Smith X 

., •• ;','"'"'""'"~' .-__...,..--~,-.,-,-<~~-

CLASS IV Mr. Kauker X 

CLASS IV Mr. Nolan )i 

CLASS IV Ms. Bonner )i 

CLASS IV Ms. Tumminia X 

CLASS IV Chairwoman Johnson X 

Alternate I Mr. Black )( 

Alternate II Ms. D'Errico )( 

P-4-2025 Annual report of variance applications 
►Chairwoman Johnson stated that the concern was there were more applications that \Vere heard by the 
board for the year. Chairwoman Johnson informed the board that this is for variances only. Not site plans 
or any other matters. Secretary Cahall informed the board that a report is maintained during the year of 
all the applications and the type of application. No additional discussions. 

151 MOTION Chairwoman Johnson 
·"'""•" _.,.,,;.~,,--~,,.,,'" .. 

2N°MOTION Mr.Smith 

Notes No discuHion 

CLASS I Mr. Malecki X 

CLASS II Mr. Aaronson x 

CLASS Ill Mrs. Cannon-Moye x 
f---------- ------,····-·~·-·-------

CLASS IV Mr. Smith x 



CLASS IV 

CLASS IV 

CLASS IV 

CLASS IV 

CLASS IV 

Alternate I 

Alternate II 

EDGEWATER PARK TOWNSHIP 
PLANNING BOARD 

Reorganization Meeting Minutes 

January 9, 2025 at 7:00 PM 

Mr. Kauker X -
Mr. Nolan 

Ms. Bonner )( ... 
Ms. Tumminia 

·-
Chairwoman Johnson X 

~,-·,~· .. """-'" 

Mr. Black X 

Ms. D'Errico X 
'""" .. ,, 

►Chairwoman Johnson gave a welcome statement to the new and rctuming board members. 

X. MEETING OPEN TO THE PUBLIC 

X 

Chairwoman Johnson opened the meeting to the public. Hearing none. Chairwoman Johnson closed the 
meeting to the public. 

XI. ADJOURNMENT 
a. Motion: Ms. Bonner 
b. All in favor: yes 
c. Time: 7:18 pm 



EDGEWATER PARK TOWNSHIP 
PLANNING BOARD 

MeetingMinutes 
JANl ARY 16, :2025, at 7:00 PM 

CANCELLLED 

NO HEARINGS SCHEDULED 



EDGEWATER PARK TOWNSHIP PLANNING BOARD 

MONTHLY MEETING MINUTES 

February 20, 2025 

MEMBERS OF THE PLANNING BOARD PRESENT 

Mr. Malecki 
Mr. Aaronson 
Mr. Kauker 
Mrs. Tumminia 
Ms. Bonner 
Chairwoman Johnson 
Mr. Black 
Ms. D'Errico 

MEMBERS OF THE PLANNING BOARD ABSENT 

Mrs. Cannon-Moye 
Mr. Smith 
Mr. Nolan 

TOWNSHIP BOARD PROFESSIONALS 

Environmental Resolutions, Inc. - Rakesh Oarji, Patrick Van Bern um 
Raymond, Coleman & Heinold, LLP - Thomas Coleman 

APPEARANCES 

Christopher Berr - Del Deluca, Lewis & Berr, LLC 
Christopher Norman, Esq.- Platt Law Group 

Sam Agresta- Agresta Engineering 

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC WHO SPOKE 

Hamza Alabsi- 29 Quail Drive 
Ron Cerasoli-914 Perkins Lane 



2/20/2025 Page2 

The meeting was called to order by Chairwoman 
2 Johnson at 7:00 pm and began the meeting with a 
3 FLAG SALUE. STATEMENT OF THE MINUTES. Were read by 
o1 secretary Cahall. Oath of office performed by Thomas 
s Coleman for Stephen Malecki. Roll Call found the following 
s absent. Mrs. Cannon-Moye, Mr. Smith, Mr. Nolan. 
1 APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Secretary Cahall read the mintues 
s from the November 21, 2024 meeting. No changes were 
9 voiced. Chairwoman Johnson requested a motion to 
10 approve the minutes. Motion by Mr. Kauker. Second by 
11 Mrs. Tumminia. Secretary Cahall react the minutes from 
12 January 9th reorganization meeting. No changes were 
13 voiced. Chairwoman Johnson requested a motion to 
14 approve the minutes. Motion by Ms. Bonner. Second by 
1s Mr. Black. COMPLETENESS DETERMINATION: applicant listed 
16 under new business. (Edgewater Park Senior Apts. LLC, 
17 Bandhan Celebrations, Daniel D. Park Jr. Old Business: 
18 None. NEW BUSINESS: Edgewater Park SeniorApts,LLC 
19 210 Delanco Road. Block: 502, Lot: 11. Requesting for time 
20 extension on previously approved application. 
21 Chairwoman Johnson requested the applicant to proceed. 
22 Mr. Christopher Berr of Det Deluca, Lewis & Berr, LLC 
23 entered his appearance for the record. Mr. Berr stated a 

2/20/2025 Page 4 

Mr. Norman introduced the managing owner Jovint Patel and 
2 Sam Agresta, Engineer. Mr. Norman explained the 
:i previous board approval. Mr. Coleman swore in Mr. Patel 
.1 and Mr. Agresta. Upon questioning by Mr. Norman Mr. Patel 
s testified to the following facts. One to two employees. 
6 Visits are by appointment only. There are twelve parking and 
7 lADA spaces. Stores party supplies. Hours are 9-5 Monday 
a through Friday. No weekends. One box truck. Loaded 
9 delivery offsite. No vehicles overnight. No lighting at night. 
10 All storage wilt be inside the building. A private hauler for 
11 trash. The supplies are reused and the employees sort and 
12 organize them. There were no questions from the board. 
13 Mr. Norman introduced Sam Agresta. Mr. Agresta present his 
1<1 background and credentials. He presented two exhibits. 
1s 1A arial view and 2A site plan rendering. In R2 zone. Site 
16 is about 4-3/4 acres. A large part is densely wooded with 
17 some wetlands. Wetland buffer is one 150 feet. 
1a Existing warehouse is about 1500 square feet Two loading 
19 areas in the front and rear. Limiting tight that rs building 
20 mounted. The diseased trees will be removed. 
21 Site Plan Rendering- The parking spaces were originally on 
2.2 the residents side but the parking spaces were flipped 
n to the other side of the drive isle to maintain set back of 

I 
2/20/2025 Page3 

1 minor subdivision must be perfected within 190 days in 
2 accordance with the law but an extension may be 
3 requested. The applicant is waiting for outside tax 
4 credit and funding. The plot still needs testing and 
s clearing. Mr. Darji commented that this is common 
s with a subdivision and site plan going past 190 days is 
1 Justified and one year from today is ok. Mr. Coleman said 
e it is crucial to the Affordable Housing and one year from 
o today for board approval to perfect the minor subdivision. 
10 There was no additional testimony from the applicant or 
11 township professionals. Chairwoman Johnson 
1i addressed the board for questions or comments. None 
1:i heard. Chairwoman Johnson opened the meeting to the 
l4 public. No comments. Chairwoman Johnson closed 
H, hearing none. Mr. Coleman read the resolution terms. 
16 Chairwoman Johnson requested a motion from the board 
11 to approval the extension of time. Motion made by Mr. 
1e Kauker. Second by Ms. Bonner. No additional discussion. 
19 Board Votes: Eight yes. Three absent. 
20 Bandhan Celebrations: 826 Perkins Lane. Block: 203 
21 Lot: 7.01. Preliminary and Final Major Site Plan. 
22 Chairwoman Johnson requested the applicant to proceed. 
23 Christopher Norman, Esq. entered his appearance. 

2/20/2025 Page 5 

1 approximately 23 feet instead of reducing it to 12. Some 
2 lighting will be added but will be considerate of the 
3 surrounding neighbors. Some are underneath the 
◄ lighting threshold around the warehouse area. All 
:i parking ls next to the main entrance. Landscaping to 

a include trees where the diseased ones were removed. 
7 There will be a nice driving surface and it will not 
a disturb the environmentally sensitive areas. The initial 
9 pavinlJ details have been modified to comply with town• 
10 ship regulations. The paving area will not have a negative 
11 impact to storm water run off. Trash enclosure is in the 
12 wetland buffer and wm be relocated. Referred to exhibit 
t:i Al. The buffer requirement is 30 feet and will not be 
14 increased will remain at 23 feet The closest resident is 
1s 100 feet. Cubing is not needed in the drive isle. Mr. 

1s Norman asked Mr. Patel about signage. He said there 
17 will not be one. There is one small sign by the entrance. 
1e Chairwoman Johnson inquired about the parking. Mr. 
19 Agresta stated originally was twelve. There are five paved. 
20 Mr. Darji referenced memo dated 1/23/2025. The site plan 
21. supports the use variance . TM other variance has been 
22 lessened with the flipping of the parking. He agreed with 
2:i testimony of Mr. Agresta concerning the lighting. Chair-

Page 2 (Pages 2 to 5) 



1 woman Johnson requested about drop offs on the 

2 weekend. Mr. Patel stated the items are picked up 

3 from the customer the day after. The van does not 

4 go back to the building. Mr. Kauker what else has 

s changed since the original site plan. Mr. Norman 

s said nothing. Mr. Agresta said the flipping of the 

7 parking stalls. Mr. Kauker commented that the 

a board should have a copy of the site plan. Mr. 

s Darji stated the review letter requests the applicant 

10 present an exhibit instead of another site plan. 

11 To show the changes. Chairwoman Johnson asked 

12 about the signage and people not knowing about 

,3 the business. Mr. Patel stated that there is a sign 

14 that can be seen. Mr. Darji inquired about the 

1s existing septic system. Mr. Agresta said it is in good 

1s working condition and will be inspected and will 

11 show on the revised plan. Mr. Kauker inquired 

1a about parking for the box truck. Mr. Patel testified 

19 that it will not be parked on site. Mr. Coleman stated 

20 testimony was given that it would be parked on site. 

21 Mr. Norman stated that they will be held by the 

22 testimony that it will not be parked there. Mr. Darji 

2/20/2025 Page 8 

1 Mr. Aaronson inquired about trucks dropping off 

2 additional inventory. Mr. Patel stated inventory is 

3 replenished every six months or a year. Chair-

4 woman inquired about the size of the truck. Mr. 

s Patel is would be a small truck not a tractor trailer. 

6 Chairwoman Johnson opened the meeting to the 

1 public. Public Comment: MLJ:iarnza AtallsJ. 
a Mr. Coleman did the swearing in. 29 Quail Drive 

9 He ls a mechanical engineer and plant manager. He 

10 bought his house a year and a half ago. Quiet 

11 neighborhood. Business needs are assumptions. 

12 It could grow with more trucks on site. There is no 

13 control on who is getting on the property and timing. 

14 Concerns about volume on weekends. His fence was 

1s destroyed but they fixed it. The back door is being 

16 used. He referenced the letter he received from Mr. 

17 Norman and parking. Concerned about trucks 

1a loading and unloading. Mr. Norman stated the 

19 resolution on the use variance is very specffic on its 

20 use activities. The site plan states what structures 

21 are permitted. Any variations is a zoning violation 

22 issue which would go to court. Mr. Coleman asked 

23 if he would have the same concerns if the printing 

Page 7 

1 said permission will be needed by the board to park 

2 it on site. Mr. Patel said they are renting the truck and 

3 it will be parked in the back of the building if needed. 

4 Mr. Kauker asked Mr. Darji if in the wetlands if an 

s apron is needed for the concrete. Mr. Darji said lt ls 

s needed in the undisturbed area. A small apron. Mr. 
1 Kauker stated three or feet so the stones don't get 

s caught up. Mr. Norman said they could do that so 

g the stones would not spill over. Ms. Bonner inquired 

10 about the seven additional parking spaces on the 

11 gravel and don't lmow where they will be located. 

12 Mr. Agresta Indicated on the exhibit where they 

13 would be and include curb stops. Mr. Darji stated 

14 there are limitations to what you can do by the 

1s wetland buffer as far as paving and striping. 

1s Maybe five spaces due to the volume of business 

n expected. There is a liability with wheel stops due 

1a to tripping hazards. They will be informal parking 

1£1 stalls. Chairwoman Johnson suggested maybe signs 

20 indicating the designated parking areas. Mr. Norman 

21 stated it could be done. 

22 

2/20/2025 Page9 

1 business was still in existence? Mr. Alabsi stated 

2 yes. Mr. Coleman asked if he assumed the property 

3 would be abandoned after the printing shop closed. 

a Mr. Alabsi said he tough it was going to be a park 
s by his neighbor. Mr. Darji said it was agreed that 

s there will be supplemental landscaping around the 

7 perimeter. He said the meeting is for the site plan. 

a All concerns were addressed in addition to the 

9 protection for the adjoining properties. Mr. Daji 

10 verified Mr. Norman question concerning an 

u inspection being done and a performance guarantee. 

12 Mr. Coleman asked Mr. Norman for the applicant to 

1s agree to no more than two employees on the site. 

14 Mr. Norman agreed. Mr. Alabsi inquired about the 

1s number of customers. Mr. Norman stated it would 

1s be commercially unreasonable. Mr. Darji commented 

11 that it is by appointment and they cannot limit one 

111 customer at a time, Citations would be issued lt 

19 there is a violation to the terms of approval. 

20 8J)OCerasoll· 914 Perkins Lane. Mr. Coleman did me 

21 swearing in. He inquired about the wetland non paved 

n area. He voiced concerns with box trucks and wetland 

23 area. The diagram did not indicate a fence. Mr. 

Page 3 (Pages 6 to 9) 



2/20/2025 Page 10 

Norman stated there is a fence. Mr.Cerasoli had 

2 questions about the box truck and where it would 
3 be parked. He stated he may have to come back 

4 again for another variance. Mr. Coleman inquired 
s why. He could not explain. Only that he owns a 

s small business and tried to make it a big business. 
1 Mr. Coleman responded by referring back to Mr. 
s Darji testimony stating this hearing has nothing to 

9 do the use that was addressed one year ago. 

10 Only the site plan on the board. My Cerasoli asked 

11 what if it does expand. Mr. Norman stated it would 

12 involve another site. The applicant must work 
13 in the current site plan. Mr. Darji explained the 

14 land use law in New Jersey and how the applicant 

1s received board approval for the use variance. 

1s If there is another use variance, it must be suited 

17 for that particular use. Mr. Cerasoli inquired about 
rn the trees being removed. Mr. Agresta referenced 

19 back to his previous testimony. Mr. Darji said it 

20 was requested to have an evergreen buffer. Mr. 

21 

22 

Cerasoli inquired about waste removal. Mr. Patel 
stated it is once a week. 

2/20/2025 Page 12 

1 calculations are 11 %. He was told by the township 
2 zoning officer that the driveway would not be in the 
3 impervious coverage calculation. The numbers are 

11 Lower when that is backed out. The survey was a 
s 11x17 copy which threw off the scale which evas-
s berated the calculations. He referred to the review 
7 letter which states it is typical in the RI zone to have 
a a two acre lot not one acre. He stated that some of 
9 the surrounding properties are not in compliance 
10 of the ten or twenty percent. He stated it should fit 

11 in with the neighborhood. Mr. Coleman requested 
12 that Mr. Park to give a description of the property and 

13 what is being proposed. Mr. Park provided an 
14 over view of the property. There is a proposed 
i.s addition after the removal. Mr. Darji referred to Mr. 

1s vanBernum. He stated did measurements on im-
17 pervious coverage since it Looked over the required 
1s 10%. The addition coverage was triggering the build 

19 variance relief. It is an undersized lot for the zone. 
20 No additional variances required. Mr. Park said the 

21 main structure is about twenty-five to thirty feet and 
22 the garage is twelve feet. Only variance needed is for 
23 the increase in the impervious coverage. 

2/20/2025 Page 11 

Chairman Johnson asked for more public comment. 

2 Hearing none. Public comment was closed. 

3 Chairwoman Johnson asked about the building to 
4 the right of the site. Agresta stated there are two 
s portions of the exhibit. There is not another 
e building. Ms. Bonner asked about a gate. 
7 Mr. Kauker stated there is a fence with a gate. 

a Mr. Patel verified the gate. Chairwoman Johnson 
9 asked If it is locked. Mr. Patel stated it is not. 

10 Chairwoman Johnson suggested to put a lock on it. 

11 She asked the board for any further questions. 

12 None heard. Mr. Coleman read the resolution 
13 Site is located in the R2 zone. Chairwoman Johnson 

14 requested for a motion to approve the application. 
1s Motion by Mr. Kauker. Second by Mr. Black. No 

1s further discussion. Vo11:tCount-.Eight yes. Three 
11 absent. 

1s OaoleU:i,earkJr. -301 Woodlane Roact Block: 1601 
19 Lot: 34. Mr. Coleman did the swearing in. 

:w Mr. Park testified his application for a bulk variance 

21 

22 

to remove two additions and replacing with a 
Larger footprint. He is in the 10% where his 

2/20/2025 Page 13 

1 Chairwoman asked about the impervious coverage. 
2 Mr. Darji stated the zoning officer was wrong in 

J stated that the driveway was not included in the 

4 impervious coverage. Chairwoman Johnson in-
s quired about the drainage. Mr. VanBemum stated 
s that drainage will increase. Chairwoman Johnson 
, asked about the run off to the neighbors. 
a Mr. Darji stated in the review it is asked of the 
s applicant to explain the run off. Mr. Park 
10 explained the water drainage from front of the house 
11 to the street. He testified that there is not a run oft 

12 to other properties. Mr. Darji inquired about the run 

1:i off with the new addition. Mr. Park stated he will 

14 have gutters and it would puddle to the front yard. 
Hi Mr. Darjl stated he is satisfied with Mr. Park's 
1s testimony of the drainage and run off and has no 
1, objection to not putting in a drainage system. 
rn Mr. Kauker asked about the building siding. Mr. 
19 Park stated it is cement board siding and one story. 
20 Mr. Darji inquired about the garage and needing 

21 a variance tor the setbacks. He asked Mr. Park if 
22 he is requesting a variance for garage. Mr. Park 
2s stated yes. Mr. VanBernum asked about the seat on 

Page 4 (Pages 10 to 13) 



LILVILV£;;) Page 14 2/20/2025 Page 15 

the survey. Mr. Parks stated it is a copy. Mr. Darji 

2 requested a sealed copy to be given to the planning 2 

3 board secretary. 3 

4 Chairwoman Johnson opened the meeting to the 4 

5 public. Hearing none. Closed. She requested the 5 

6 resolution from Mr. Coleman. The resolution was 6 

7 read. No further discussion. 7 

8 Chairwoman Johnson requested for a motion to 8 

9 approved the application. Motion by Mrs. 9 

10 Tumminia. Second by Mr. Aaronson. Vote Count: 10 

11 Eight Yes. Three absent. No discussion. 11 

12 ADOPTION OF RESOLUTIONS: None 12 

13 CORRESPONDENCE: Chairwoman Johnson 13 

14 went over the correspondence. 14 

15 MEETING OPENED TO THE PUBLIC: Chairwoman 15 

16 Johnson opened the meeting to the public. Being 16 

17 none heard. Closed 17 

18 ADJOURMENT: Motion by Mr. Kauker. Second by 18 

19 Chairwoman Johnson. Meeting adjourned at 19 

20 8:39. All in favor. 20 

21 :n 

22 22 

2/20/2025 Page 16 2/20/2025 Page 17 

1 

2 2 

3 3 

4 4 

5 5 

6 6 

7 7 

8 a 
9 9 

10 10 

11 11 

12 12 

13 13 

14 14 

15 15 

16 16 

17 17 

18 lli 

19 19 

:;,o 20 

21 21 

22 22 

23 23 

Page 5 (Pages 14 to 17) 



EDGEWATER PARK TOWNSHIP PLANNING BOARD 

MONTHLY MEETING MINUTES 

March 20, 2025 

MEMBERS OF THE PLANNING BOARD PRESENT 

Mr. Malecki 
Mr. Aaronson 
Mr. Kauker 
Mrs. Tumminia 
Chairwoman Johnson 
Mr. Black 
Ms. D'Errico 

MEMBERS OF THE PLANNING BOARD ABSENT 

Mrs. Cannon-Moye 
Mr. Smith 
Mr. Nolan 
Ms. Bonner 

TOWNSHIP BOARD PROFESSIONALS 

Environmental Resolutions, Inc. - Ryan McCarthy, Patrick VanBernum 
Raymond, Coleman & Heinold, LLP-Chuck Petrone 

APPEARANCES 

Robert Baranowski, Jr. - Hyland Levin Shapiro, LLP 
William C Viola- Licensed Engineer 

Max Kline- Representative for Edgewater Park Urban Renewal 

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC WHO SPOKE 

No Public Comments 



3/2(,/2025 Page2 

1 The meeting was called to order by Chairwoman 
2 Johnson at 7:00 pm and began the meeting with a 
:i FLAG SALUE. STATEMENT OF THE MINUTES. Were read by 
4 secretary Cahall. Roll call found the following members 
s absent. Mrs. Cannon-Moye, Mr. Smith, Mr. Nolan, Ms. Bonner 
., APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Chairwoman Johnson requested if 

1 there are any corrections to the minutes. Mr. Malecki noted one 
s correction. Chairwoman Johnson requested a motion to 
9 approved the minutes as corrected. Motion by Mr. Aaronson 
10 Second by Mr. Black. Minutes approved as corrected. 
11 COMPLETENESS DETERMINATION: applicant listed under 
12 new business. (Edgewater Park Urban Renewal) 
13 Old Business: None NEW BUSINESS: Edgewater Park Urban 
1.i Renewal, LLC. 4355 Route 130 South. Block: 1202.09, Lots: 3&4. 
15 Amended Minor Site Plan for the former Pathmark Shopping 
16 Center Redevelopment Area. Chairwoman Johnson requested 
17 all interested parties to set forward. Mr. Baranowski entered 
1s his appearance on behalf of the applicant. He stated the minor 
19 site plan was originally granted in 2020. Some of the improv-
20 ments were completed and some were not. There was a state• 
n ment made linking covid to the improvement costs. The design 
n has been scaled down. There was a workshop meeting and 
n received the review letter. They are proposing to address the 

3/20/2025 Page 4 

original engineers. That man added new islands and pavement. 
2 There were select areas for new asphalt. New plan is less 
3 islands but more asphalt. Old plan was less impervious 
4 surface. Currently 88.3% impervious would be dropped to 
s 86.4%. The new application will do more reduction. The lighting 
6 will be the same as the old plan. He went back to exhibit A2. 
1 The current islands will be kept with additional landscaping. 
a On additional islands southwest but new landscaping. 
9 There wilt be stripeing along the entrance but the old Getty 
10 station. He said the plan tried to channelize that entrance. Mr. 
11 Baronoski requested an explanation on channelizing. Mr. Viola 
12 said the entrance has no visual indications. He spoke of the 
13 Redevelopment Plan and making sure the basin is operatiOnal. 
1a The site will be updated to ADA compliance and accessible routes 
1s to the cross walks. There will be handicap ramps where the 
1s cross walk meets the side walk. The lighting will be upgraded 
11 with new poles and fixtures to be LED and downward lit. 
1s AU of the bulk requirements are met except the impervious 
19 to 85.9% from the original 88%. Applicant is seeking relief with 
20 that and also parking. Requirement is ten feet and the pro-
21 posal is 4.34 feet. The additional parking will be left as it and 
22 replaced with additional landscaping. And also relief tor the 
n parking lot buffer. The spaces are 9x18. The requirement tor 

3/20/2025 Pages 

1 address the issues. The building is in good shape along 
2 with the monument signs. There wilt. be a new tenant 
::1 with a trampoline park facility and Big Lots will be leaving 
4 Mr. Baranowski introduced William Viola. Engineer. Mr. 
s Pimone did the swearing in. Mr. Viola presented his 
e professionals qualifications, experience and education . 
1 Mr. Baranowski asked the board to approve his quatifi• 
11 cations. There were no objections. Mr. Viola stated 
s Mr. Max Kline was in attendance to represent ownership. 
10 Mr. Kline was sworn in by Mr. Patrone. There were two 
11 exhibits. Al, A2. Al arial view. Located on corner of Rt.130 
12 and Woodlane Road in the C3 commercial zone with 
13 residences north and west. East is apartment complex 
14 and commerical properties. Dunkin on southwest corner. 
1s There is an abandon gas station for future improvements 
16 but not part of the application along with the Dunkin. 
11 A2 is the site plan. Big Lots and two rental units. Full 
10 access in front of the building and behind. No improve-
19 ments on access points. The asphalt is worn and missing 
20 stripeingwhich will be Improved. The detention basin 
21 was cleaned up. Mr. Baranonski said there wm be restor• 
n ation. Mr. Viola stated no expansion just repairs. Exhibit 
23 A3. Previously approved plan from 2020. Ther are not the 

3/20/2025 Page 5 

1 loading spaces Is twelve. The proposal is seven. 
2 There is space for the 15x40 loading doors. Chairwoman 
3 Johnson had comments concerning the prior approval 
4 where nothing was followed up on. Unauthorized signs 
s were put up. Too long with nothing done. The improv-
6 ments to the parking lot were poor. Mr. Baronowski 
7 mentioned covid and getting tenants. Gave renewed 
a commitment on behalf of the applicant He also 
0 mentioned about the Edgewater Park sign to go on their 
10 site. Chairwoman Johnson mentioned about the township 
11 approving them to be part of the Redevelopment Plan and 
12 the perks that go along with it. Mr.Baonowski stated it was 
13 part of the phase plan with the hopes of occupants. 
14 Mr. Malecki spoke of the Redevelopment Committee and 
1s interested parties from Princeton were told ls was all 
16 leased. Mr. Kline stated that he was involved with the 
n property after 2020. There was a short time when the 
111 building was totally leased. There is vacancy now since 
ti Big Lots moved out. The tenants have been saying they 
20 want the parking lot repaved. Fun City cannot get a CO 
;11 until the improvements are done. Mr. Kauker inquired 
22 why the otd plan was not viable. Mr. Kline stated because 
2:1 they are doing a total repaving with no island in the 

Page 2 (Pages 2 to 5) 



3/20/2025 Page6 

1 middle. The island in the middle would mean the 
2 electric would have to be done. The tenants were 
3 not interested in the islands. Only the repaving. 
4 Which will have longer life. Somewhere around 
s twenty years. Mr. Kauker commented the islands 

6 at the end of each parking row because would cut 
7 through and this was a way of slowing that down. 
a The combination of the two plans will give the 85% 
9 of impervious area. Mr. Kline said it is a cost issue. 
10 Mr. Kauker said the boards decision is not based 
11 on cost. Mr. Kline suggested putting in bollards. 
12 Mr. Kauker commented that it would not look nice. 
13 Mr. Kline said maybe a smaller curb. The repaving 
14 would make the parking lot look better as opposed 
1s to adding the islands. Mr. Kline stated there are 
16 already some there but they could add a few more. 

11 It would get the Police Department involved with 
1a the trucks parking there thus issuing tickets. 
19 Mr. Baranowski said there will be signs posted for 
20 those violators. Mr. Kline stated they will build 
21 end caps. There may not be so much cutting through 
22 once the parking lot is full. Mr. Kauker inquired 

3/20/2025 Page 8 

1 completed and the bonds are posted. There were 
2 additional comments from the board about the 
3 frustrations from the prior commitment that were 
4 held up. Mr. Black inquired about the time frame. 
s Mr. Viola commented that it should take about six 
s months. The islands will take time to complete. 
1 Mr. McCarthy suggested a six month time frame. 
8 Chairwoman Johnson stated if it is not done by then 
s applicant needs to go back to the beginning lndi· 
10 eating the plan is not viable. Mr. Patrone com• 
11 mented that they are still subject to the Redevelop-
12 ment Agreement. Mr. Kauker asked about the 
13 warranty on the landscaping. Mr. McCarthy stated 
14 two years. Mr. McCarthy mentioned the items in 
1s the review letter. A mid walk crossing is requested 
16 and a side walk along route 130. Mr. Fox discussed 
17 the bus stop drop off. Mr. McCarthy stated the buff. 
18 erring by the basin is required. Vegetation removal of 
1s the basin was in the prior approval. Mr. Kline said 
20 he would provide the hours of operation to the 
21 township professionals. Mr. Baranowski confirmed 
22 adherence to the terms ot the completeness review. 

3/20/2025 Page 7 

1 about the height of the polls. Mr. Viola said he 

2 refers to them as mounting height because of the 
3 footing. Grade elevation to the bottom of the light is 
4 how it is measured. Height is thirty feet. Mr. Kauker 
s inquired about the shields. Mr. Viola stated they 

G are using downward units to prevent spillage. There 
7 will be a lighting study. Mr. Kauker was concerned 
8 abut the juniper landscaping collecting trash. 
s Mr. Viola stated they can be substituted. Mr. Kauker 
10 had a suggestion for the current signage. To remove 
11 the plexiglass tenant signage until the work has 

12 been completed since they were put up without the 
13 boards approval. Mr. Kline said a plan was issued 
14 and permit approved by the previous official. Mr. 
is McCarthy stated not to take down the sign since it 
16 may negatively impact with the current tenant since 
17 there is an issue with trying to occupy the building. 
1s No tenant will be moving in until all provisions of 
19 the application are adhered to. Mr. Kauker wants to 
20 insure that there is not another work stop situation. 
21 Mr. McCarthy said there will be a preconstruction 
22 meeting with the construction official. No CO until 

3/20/2025 Page 9 

1 for Urge Fitness. There are two ten yard dumpsters. 
2 with once a week pickup. The gym does not receive 
3 deliveries. Chairwoman Johnson inquired about the 
4 employee totals. Mr. Baranowski said the Fun City 
s hours of operation are Monday through Thursday 
6 2-9pm. Friday, 12·10pm. Saturday and Sunday, 10am 
7 to 9pm. Number of employees is 40. Two ten yard 
s dumpsters. Trash pickup is Monday and Friday. 
9 Chairwoman Johnson asked about food and drink. 
10 Mr. Kline stated there is a party room. Mr. McCarthy 
u said a trash enclosure is required. Mr. Baronowski 
12 said trash enclosures will be provided. Mr. Kauker 
13 inquired if trash enclosures will be provided for the 
14 new tenants. Mr. McCarthy stated that will be added 
15 in as terms for approval and a chain linked fence. 
1s Mr. Baranowski that there will be truck deliveries 
11 twice a month. Mr. Kauker inquired if the deliveries 
18 will be in the front or back. Mr. Baranowski said they 
1s would comply with what the board wants. Mr. 
2.0 McCarthy asked for a continued maintenance agree-
21 ment for the storm water basin. He also referenced 
22 item twenty-nine of the review with reference to storm 

23 He gave the hours of operation and employee count 23 water. Mr. VanBernum stated the enclosures can not 
Page 3 (Pages 6 to 9) 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

3/20/2025 Page 10 

impede on the impervious area. Chairwoman 
Johnson inquired why thirty foot polls instead of 
twenty-five. Mr. Viola stated Lower lights have less 
spillage. Mr. Black inquired about the back lighting. 
Mr. Viola stated that is not part of the existing plan. 
Mr. Kauker stated they should be down lit so it won't 
disrupt the neighbors. Chairwoman Johnson stated 
the emergency exit should be lit. Mr. Viola stated 
they can model some building lights in the back. 
Mr. Back inquired about the back asphalt. Mr. 
Viola stated it is paved. Mr. Vanburnum stated the 
Phase I prior plan did not include cart corrals. 
Mr. Viola stated there are no corrals being proposed 
since Big Lots is moving out. There is already a 
bike rack. Mr. VanBemum asked about the ev 

parking. Mr. Kline stated there are four spaces. 
Mr. vanBernum asked about signage. Mr. 
Baronowksi stated there will be sign as requested 
in the review letter. Mr. McCarthy inquired about 
posting a notice during construction. Mr. Kline 
said he does have a rough phasing sketch. Mr. 
McCarthy said it can be discussed at the pre con-
3/20/2025 Page 12 

Adjournment: Chairwoman Johnson requested a 
motion to adjourn. Motion by Chairwoman 
Johnson. Second by Mr. Black. Meeting was 
adjourned at 8:30 pm. All members in agreement. 

l 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

_.t:;...;;..;....;:_-A:.=--1-..:::..--'-=-.l=::...;... _____ ---18 

Patricia Cahall 
Board Secretary 

DateApproved: _ 1f/_n /202,5:' 

Corrections__ n~ 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

3/20/2025 Page 11 

struction meeting. Chairwoman Johnson asked the 
board for further questions. None heard. 
Chairwoman Johnson opened the meeting to the 
public. Hearing none. Public comment was closed. 
Chairwoman Johnson asked Mr. Patrone for a 
resolution. Mr. Patrone read the terms of approval. 
Chairwoman Johnson requested a motion from the 
board to approve. Motion made by Mrs. Tumminia. 
Second by Mr. Malecki. No further comments. 
Seven approved. Five absent. 
Adoption of Resolution's: 1. P-5-2025. Edgewater 
Park Senior Apts. LLC, 2. P-6-2025. Bandan 
Celebrations, 3. P-7-2025. Daniel Park Jr. 
Chairwoman Johnson requested a consent vote for 
all the resolutions. Motion by Mr. Aaronson. Second 
by Mrs. Tumminia. No further discussion. 
Seven approved. Five absent. 
Correspondence: No discussion. 
Chairwoman Johnson opened the meeting to the 
public. Mr. Fox made comments about his years 
as the township planner. There were no additional 
comments by the public. 
3/20/2025 Page 13 

Page 4 (Pages 10 to 13) 



EDGEWATER PARK TOWNSHIP PLANNING BOARD 

MONTHLY MEETING MINUTES 

April 17, 2025 

MEMBERS OF THE PLANNING BOARD PRESENT 

Mr. Malecki 
Mr. Smith 
Mr. Kauker 
Ms. Bonner 
Mrs. Tumminia 
Chairwoman Johnson 
Mr. Black 
Ms. D'Errico 

MEMBERS OF THE PLANNING BOARD ABSENT 

Mr. Aaronson 
Mrs. Cannon-Moye 

TOWNSHIP BOARD PROFESSIONALS 

Environmental Resolutions, Inc. - Ryan McCarthy, Mr. Benedetti 
Absent- Raymond, Coleman & Heinold, LLP-- Chuck Petrone 

APPEARANCES 

None 

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC WHO SPOKE 

No Public Comments 



4/17/2025 Page 2 

The meeting was called to order by Chairwoman 
2 Johnson at 7:00 pm and began the meeting with a 

:i FLAG SALUE. STATEMENT OF THE MINUTES. Were read by 

,1 secretary Cahall. Roll call found the following members 

:. absent Mrs. Cannon-Moye, Mr. Aaronson 

s APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Chairwoman Johnson requested If 

7 there are any corrections to the minutes. There were no 

s corrections. Chairwoman Johnson requested a motion to 

s approve the minutes. Motion by Mr. Malecki. Second by Mrs. 
10 Tumminia. COMPLETENESS DETERMINATION: 1. Dolgen Corp. 

11 LLC. • Dollar GeneratMarket, .1147 Cooper Street Bloclc 502 

12 Lot 29.02. Site plan review and bulk variance. Site improve-

13 ments to install one (1) new illuminated fa<;:ade sign and 

14 reface existing free standing pylon sign. Chairwoman Johnson 
is deferred to the township engineer and planner for comment 

16 Mr. McCarthy stated the application is complete will be 

11 scheduled for the May meeting. It is also a site plan approval. 

1R The applicant told the construction office they would retrofit 

19 the building but they put in a cart corral which caused the 

w parking variance since they did not have enough spaces to 

21 begin with. There are items in the review letter that need to be 

22 addressed which includes the dead trees. There were comments 

n from the board about the condition of the property. Mc 

4/17/2025 Page 4 

future proofed. Mr. Kauker lnqwred about the squ.He footage 

2 on tile ground mount. Mr. McCarthy stated It is 1500 square 

:i feet. Consulted with the construction official and he said 20 

,1 kilowatts is about the biggest he would be comfortable with 

without coming before the board. Mr. Kauker asked about the 

6 wattage output. Mr. McCarthy confirmed the 1500 square feet 

7 and 20 kilowatts. Ms. Bonner asked if she could put the solar in 

s her yard. Mr. McCarthy said yes. Chairwoman Johnson stated 

s this is for commercial. Mr. McCarthy stated it can be ground 

10 mounted in a yard but it will take up a lot of space. Mr. Kauker 
11 asked if the ground mounted takes away the impervious. Mr. 

12 McCarthy commented that the state says they do not count as 

n impervious but the portion mounted to the ground count as 

1.1 impervious. The panels are not. Mr. Benedetti stated he reviewed 

1,, the ordinance and Master Plan. The ordinance is consistent 

a; with the Master Plan. There were no additiOnal comments from 

the board. Chairwoman Johnson opened the meeting to the 

rn public. Hearing None. Public comment was closed. 

19 Chahwoman Johnson requested the board for endorsement by 

20 way of resolution. P·9·2025. Motion by Mr. Smith and second by 

21 Ms. Bonner. There was no further discussion. Eight approved 

22 Two absent. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTIONS: P-8-2025 
;,3 Edgewater Park Urban Renewal-Amended Site Plan. Motion 

4/17/2025 Page 3 

1 McCarthy stated the condition of the parking lot will be 

1 brought up at the meeting. There are a few areas that are 

3 1n need of repaving. Mr. Black inquired about the lighting 

" in the back. Mr. McCarthy stated thiit thtt lighting is 

s m{'lntioned In the review letter along with the night light 

15 field test. They are in need ot landscape islands. 

There is also a problem with the down spouts. fher are 

a pictures included with the review. Chairwoman Johnson 
s mquired if a vote 1s needed. Mr. McCarthy spoke with Mr. 

io Patrone and was advised tllat the letter was sent to st.ay 

11 within the forty-five days. Mr. Kauker asked about revised 

12 drawings. Mr. McCarthy stated probably not. No vote 

1:i was taken. NEW BUSINESS: Ordinance 2025-04, 

14 Amending and supplementing codes 326-14 and 310-13 

15 of the land development and zoning township codes for 

1s solar energy. Chairwoman Johnson reminded the board 

11 that It is an endorsement of the ordinance. 

rn Mr. McCarthy explained that the way the ordinance is 

rn currently written in the code roof top mounted solar is 

~o considered an accessory use and must appear before 

:n I.he board. Now it is ground mounted based on kilowatts 

ii and square footage so as the technology gets better you 

n can't due 1500 square feet at 100 kHowatts. It 1s being 

4/17/2025 Page 5 

i by Chairwoman Johnson. Second by Mr. Malecki. Ms. 
2 Tumminia had questions. There was ;1 discussion with 

:i the board members and township professionals. 

4 Slx approved. Two abstmned. Two absent. 

s Chairwoman Johnson went over the correspondence. 

s Mr. McCarthy had comments. Chairwoman Johnson 
1 opened the meeting to the pul)ltc. Nearing none. Public 

a comment was closed. 

9 

m Adjournment: Chairwoman Johnson requested a 

11 motion to adjourn. Motion by Chairwoman 
1i Johnson. Second by Mr. Black. Meeting was 

u adjourned at 7:20 pm. All members in agreement. 

11 Board Secretary 
HI // I 
rn Date Approved: , ,///i):/

1

_i...c1:·~ .,;:·~·,· 
' ;HJ ,,,,r,/" 

21 Corrections .,. ./ /ti f1,.f Y-".,_, .. .,,,..,,.._ 

Page 2 (Pages 2 to 5) 



I····------------·----··•· ......... -- ·•--·-·-•········•-·-----,-..... ,--~------,-

! 

EDGEWATER PARK TOWNSHIP PLANNING BOARD 

MONTHLY MEETING MINUTES 

May 15, 2025 

MEMBERS OF THE PLANNING BOARD PRESENT 

Mrs. Cannon-Moye 
Mr. Aaronson 
Mr. Smith 
Mr. Kauker 
Ms. Bonner 
Mrs. Tumminia 
Chairwoman Johnson 
Mr. Black 

MEMBERS OF THE PLANNING BOARD ABSENT 

Mr. Malecki 
Ms. D'Errico 
Mr. Williams 

TOWNSHIP BOARD PROFESSIONALS 

Environmental Resolutions, Inc. - Ryan McCarthy, Patrick Vanbernum, 
Raymond, Coleman & Heinold, LLP-Chuck Petrone 

Absent- Raymond, Coleman & Heinold, LLP-Thomas Coleman 

APPEARANCES 

Mary Beth lonergan/Partnef•Clarke Caton Hintz 

Isabel Rodriquez- Clarke Caton Hintz 

Matthew Klish-Owner-1019 Cooper Street-Edgewater Park 

Bruce Easterly-Engineer- Taylor and Wiseman 

Samuel Agresta-Planner-Agresta Engineering and Planning 

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC WHO SPOKE 

No Public Comments 



5/15/2025 Page2 

1 The meeting was called to order by Chairwoman 
2 Johnson at 7:00 pm and began the meeting with a 
:, FLAG SALUE. STATEMENT OF THE MINUTES. Were read by 

4 secretary Cahall. Roll call found the following members 
s absent. Mr. Malecki, Ms.O'Errico, Mr. Williams. Mr. Black was 
s sworn in as class four member by Mr. Patrone. APPROVAL 
1 OF MINUTES: Chairwoman Johnson requested if there were 
a any corrections to the minutes from April 17th. There were no 
9 corrections. Chairwoman Johnson requested for a motion 
10 to approve the minutes. Motion by Mr. Smith second by Mrs. 
11 Tumminia. Roll Call: Six -yes, two-abstained, three-absent. 
12 COMPLETENESS DETERMINATION: Matthew Klish to be heard 
13 under New Business. OLD BUSINESS: None. NEW BUSINESS: 
14 1. Matthew Kllsh-1019 Cooper St. Block: 205 Lot: 3.01. Bulk and 
1s use variance. Pole Barn application. Use variance is for 
1s allowing storage of plumbing business vehicles on his 
11 property. Mr. Patrone explained that Mrs. Cannon-Moye w!ll need 
1s to recuse herself during the variance use portion. Mrs. Cannon• 
19 Moye recused at 7:12 pm. Mr. Klish, Mr. Easterly, Mr. Agresta 
20 were sworn in by Mr. Patrone. Mr. Klish Introduced himself as 
21 owner of the property. He explained how he obtained JFK 
22 Plumbing from his father and provided a history of the 
23 business. A truck was broken into. Tools were stolen in 

5/15/2025 Page 4 

Agresta presented testimony on the use variance. Property 
2 is located I the RS zone. Storage is a permitted use. Using the 
3 map, he indicated there is adequate light and space for 
a buffering. The property is located on a county road so the 
s applicants vehicles will enter and exit easily. There will be 
s additional plantings which will add to it visually. The aria I 
1 showed trees. Mr. Agresta said the plan is to use the property 
s to its' maximum potential and referenced Mr. Klish's residency. 
9 There Is no detriment to the surrounding areas and noted 
10 similar pole barns on township streets. There will be no 
11 deliveries and large trucks. Just postal. There will not be living 
12 or offices in the pole barn. Mr. Agresta referenced the district 
13 purpose statement in the RS single family zone of the Master 
14 Plan. The application will not be impair in accordance with the 
1s zone purpose or statement. He addressed the request for a rear 
16 yard set back with a proposed set back of fifteen feet. This will 
11 butt the property to the cemetery. (C2 Variance). The proofs 
1s were supported in the use variance. Mr. Patrone inquired about 
19 the number of vehicles in the pole barn. Mr. Klish stated there 
20 will be four. Mr. Patrone asked about the type of supplies. 

Mr. Klish stated they would be pipes, fittings, vacuum. He comm 
22 ented on the pvc pipes and how it deteriorates in the sun. Mr. 
2:i McCarthy inquired about the size of the vehicles. He provided 

5/15/2025 Page:3 

1 addition to lost work. He wants to secure the trucks and 
:.i supplies. There are two employees. Start time is 8am and 
3 ends at 4pm. The employee has his own truck so he 
.i does not come to the property. He provided testimony 
s that it wm not be a detriment. to the neighbors. Minimal 
s noise. Mr. Patrone requested to describe the surrounding 
, properties. He explained lt Is residential with a cemetery 
8 behind the property. The lot is .89 acres. Mr. Vanbernum 
1, stated It is 38,678 sq.ft. Testimony ended. Mr. Easterly 
10 introduced himself and his background qualifications. 
11 He commented on Mr.KUsh's property and the surround-
12 Ing residences. He explained the drainage and pole barn 
1:i location on the property map a tong with the driveway 
1.1 and garage. The garage will extend to the back. Forty foot 
ts wide by forty-five deep set backs. Fifty feet from the rear 
1a property line. There will be be evergreen screening to 
n mitigate any visual effects. Mr. McCarthy commented 
18 that as a term of approval any negative impacts to 
ia drainage after construction will be addressed to the 
20 township engineers satisfaction. Mr. Easterly agreed. 
21 Testimony concluded. Mr. Agresta introduced himself. 
22 Chairwoman Johnson waived presenting his credentials 
23 since he had appeared before the board prior. Mr., 

5/15/2025 Page 5 

1 the make and models. There was one van. Mr. Klish 
:i verified that they will not be vehicle repair on the site. 
:i There not be signage. Mr. Vanbernum inquired about 
4 gas or electric in the barn. Mr. Klish stated there will 
s be gas an electric. No sewage. Mr. Klish was requested 
e to present the drainage patterns. He stated there wilt be 
7 puddling In a heavy rain but is drains out quickly. 
8 There will be lighting over the garage door directed down. 
9 On the side and top by the entrance. The side light wHl 
10 be facing the house. Mr. Vanbernum referenced the com­
u pleteness letter stating any other owners requesting a 
12 use will have to appear before the board for expansions 
1:1 or operations other than what had been approved prior. 
14 Mr. Patrone commented on the conditions within the 
1s resolution concerning this condition of approval. 
ts Chairwoman Johnson inquired about security. Mr. 
11 Klish stated all the doors will have locks. Mr.Vanbernum 
18 requested tttat the planting be staggered, Mr. Klish said 
111 some trees will be removed to flt the pole barn. Mr, 
20 Vanburnurn asked about the height of the barn. Mr, 
:n Patrone stated it Is in compliance. Mr. McCarthy stated a 
22 letter of noninterest is required because it is a county 
:i:; road. Chairwoman Johnson Inquired about pictures. 

Page 2 (Pages 2 to 5) 



5/15/2025 Pages 

1 Mr. Patrone responded by saying having an idea of 

2 what it looks like goes with their burden of the use 
3 variance and the neighborhood. Chairwoman 
4 Johnson requested verification on the sixteen foot 
5 height. Mr. Kauker questioned if it is a gable roof. 
6 Mr. McCarthy verified that it is. Mr. Klish explained 

1 his reasons for not providing a picture. He did 

a verify that it is an A frame with two garage doors in 
9 the front. Mr. Klish provided a phone picture similar 
10 to his pole barn. Mr. Kauker inquired it it is 
11 corrugate metal. Mr. Klish could not comment on 

12 the type of metal. Mr. Kauker asked if there is a 
13 metal root. Mr. Klish verified it was, with gutters 
14 and downspouts. Permits were submitted for the 
15 solar roofing on the pole barn. Mr. McCarthy made a 
16 recommendation that the down spouts keep with 
17 the existing drainage pattern. Mr. Klish agreed. 
1s Mr. Kauker inquired about the delivery of materials. 
1s Mr. Klish stated he goes to the supply house by 
20 truck. There is a rack on the truck for piping. 
21 Mr. Klish stated there is not need to back out onto 
22 the main road. There are no plans to hire more 

5/15/2025 Page 8 

1 requested that Mrs. Cannon-Moye be brought back 
2 to the meeting. Mrs. Cannon-Moye's appearance 
3 was noted at 7:45pm. Chairwoman Johnson 
4 requested testimony on the variance and site plan 
5 application. Mr. Patrone requested to identify 
6 the site plan aspects of access circulation. 
7 Mr. Agresta provided testimony on property location 

s and access to the property. He referenced Mr. 
9 Easterty's testimony on landscaping. There are no 
10 pre-existing conditions with the drainage and no 
11 disturbance to the run off. There will be residential 
12 vehicle trucks and no tractor trailers. Mr. Patrone 
13 questioned if it is below the thresholds by the 
14 NJDEP to be considered a major development for 
15 storm water management. 
16 Mr. Agresta said yes with a comment that it is just 
11 above ten-thousand square feet. The barn is 
1a eighteen-hundred square feet and a fifteen by twenty 
19 stone driveway which is below the thresholds. 
20 Chairwoman Johnson provided details of the 
21 previous testimonies to Mrs. Cannon-Moye 
22 concerning the number of trucks and buffering. 
23 Mr. Agresta explained how trucks will enter, exit, 

5/15/2025 Page7 

1 employees when asked by Mr. Kauker. There will be 
2 a minimum of two vehicles at all times. Chairwoman 
s Johnson asked about the hours of operation. Mr. 
4 Klish said there are emergencies that may require 
s going out after hours which he usually goes out on. 
s Mr. Aaronson inquired about the employee picking 
7 up supplies. Mr. Klish said he comes once or twice 
s a week. Mr. Aaronson asked how many vehicles will 
9 go in and out per day. Mr. Klish stated he doesn't 
10 usually swap out vehicles. Not much going on 
11 during the day. Chairwoman Johnson requested 

12 the minutes reflect the board's decision to deem the 
13 application complete. Chairwoman Johnson opened 
1<1 the meeting to the public. Hearing no public 
15 comment, public comment was closed. No further 
1s questions from the board. Mr. Patrone read the 
17 terms of the resolution. Chairwoman Johnson 
1s requested a motion tor use application approval from 
10 the board. Motion was made by Chairwoman 
20 Johnson. Second by Ms. Bonner. No additional 
21 board discussion. Roll Call: Seven yes. one 
22 recused, three absent. Chairwoman Johnson 

5/15/2025 Page 9 

backout. and explained buffering and landscaping 
2 plans. He also went over hours of operation, 
3 electrical and no plumbing. Mrs. Cannon-Moye 
4 asked if there will be work outside the pole barn. 
s Mr. Agresta answered no and no auto repairing. 
e Mr. Kauker inquired about the stone driveway and a 
7 need for a concrete apron for the pad. Mr. McCarthy 
a said It Is not needed. Plus it is a county road. 
9 Mrs. Cannon-Moye requested information on the 
10 truck types. Mr. Patrone explained as referenced in 
u previous testimony. No additional board questions. 
12 Chairwoman Johnson opened the meeting to the 
13 public. Hearing no public comment, public comment 
u was closed. Mr. Patrone read the terms of the 
1s resolution. Chairwoman Johnson requested a 
1s motion for the minor site plan and variance. 
u Motion made by Mrs. Tumminia and second by 
1a Mr. Kauker. No additional board discussion. 
19 Roll Call: Eight-Yes, three absent. 
20 2. MASTER PLAN PUBLIC HEARING: EDGEWATER 
21 PARK'S FOURTH ROUND HOUSING ELEMENT ANO 
22 FAIR SHARE PLAN. 
23 Mary Beth Lonergan and Isabel Reodriquez were 

Page 3 {Pages 6 to 9) 



Page 10 5/15/2025 Page 11 

sworn in by Mr. Patrone. Ms. Lonergan began l trust funds. The township is required to upload 

2 her testimony with purpose of presenting the 2 the Fourth Plan to the court within forty-eight 

3 Fourth Round Housing Element And Fair Share 3 hours after board adoption. Ms. Cahall and Mr. 
4 Plan and introducing Isabel Rodriquez. Her 4 Patrone have those documents ready to adopt 

5 last appearance was in 2017 and commented that 5 The Fourth Round starts July 1st of this year. 

6 the township has done a good job in addressing 6 Ms. Lonergan presented dates on when the 
7 their obligations. She updated the board with the 7 prior plans received court approval. The township 

8 new Affordable Housing Law with set forth deadlines 8 settled with the Fair Share Advocacy in the Third 

9 and changes. The state agency that ran Affordable 9 Round. She mentioned the Walter Group and the 

10 Housing requirements was abolished. (COAH) 10 township working with them tor Affordable Senior 

11 The new law instituted a new Affordable Housing u Housing. The township obtained the state funding. 

12 dispute resolution program. The adoption of the 12 The township has a good repourwith the Fair Share 

13 Fourth Round Housing Element And Fair Share 13 Housing Center which helps with the affordable 

14 is the last part to address. Deadline is June 30th. 14 rental credits. Senior obligation takes up about one 

15 AU state agencies are required to adopt a series of 15 quarter to one third of the township's obligation. 

16 regulations. DCA calculates the Fourth Round. 16 Ms. Lonergan presented specifics on the Fourth 

17 Affordable Housing consists of low to moderate 17 Round. In October the DCA (Dept. of Community 

18 and very low income. Ms. Lonergan presented the 18 Affairs) counted the present need is fifty-nine. 

19 income requirements. Mr. Patrone assisted in 19 The township's January 31st deadline was met 

20 filing the Declaratory Judgement Action. The 20 On April 8th the court entered an order approving 

21 township did meat the February 14th monitoring 21 the township's Fourth Round numbers. The Fourth 

22 deadline. This includes number of units and 22 Round Plan is accumulative. The obligation is 

5/15/2025 Page 12 5/15/2025 Page 13 

1 one hundred twenty. Ms. Lonergan explained the l township will need to do exclusionary zoning on 

2 bonus received and the township locations that 2 that. The sixteen from Versaci and eight from 

3 have affordable units. Mr. McCarthy explained that 3 the senior units will go towards the Fifth Round 

4 Eagle Chase still has some work to do but they 4 obligations. The township statutory obligations tor 

5 were granted TCO's. Mr. Kauker asked if they were 5 very tow income are good which is thirty percent 

6 applied to round three. Ms. Lonergan said they El of the median income for the region. There is over 

7 were. Oaks Integrated and Salt and Light are part of 7 one million dollars In the trust account and maybe 

8 those rentals. The township has thirty credits and 8 collecting an additional tour hundred thousand. 

9 thirty bonuses going into the Fourth Round. The 9 This money will be committed for the senior site 

10 companion element of Eagle Chase on route 10 and future land acquisition for the Fifth Round. 

11 130 was approved by the board and is key for the l1 The township has participated in the the Burlington 

12 credit going into the Fourth Round as explained 12 Homeowner County Rehabilitation Program. 

13 by Ms. Lonergan. The group homes are single family 13 Ms. Lonergan concluded per testimony by stating 

14 and serve the low to very low income. The township 14 she recommends the township Planning Board 

15 received tour credits for those homes. The township 15 adopt the Housing Element and Fair Share Plan. 

16 also received fourth round bonuses for contributing 16 The plan addresses the constitutional obligation. It 

17 land and funds to the one hundred percent 17 addresses the new law. It addresses the Mount 

18 affordable site. The senior units are capped at 18 laurel doctrine. She recommended the board to 

19 thirteen. The township has excess senior units so 19 adopt the plan and memorialize the resolution 

20 they are banked. Eight of the senior credits will go 20 at the meeting to allow Mr. Patrone to upload the 

21 towards the fifth round. The Versaci property 21 documents to the court by the deadline. 

22 tracks towards route 130 will be kept in the plan 22 Mrs. Tumminia asked about the rounds every ten 

23 with an additional sixteen affordable units. The 23 years. Ms. Lonergan verified that it is ten years. 
Page 4 (Pages 10 to 13) 



5/15/2025 Page 14 

Chairwoman Johnson stated that it would rely on 
2 rehab and maintenance. Mr. Kauker inquired about 
3 event of a fire and the round the rehab would go 
4 into. Ms. Lonergan explained that the unit would 

5 have to be for low to moderate income guidelines. 
6 The County does provide an unforgivable loan. 
7 Rental rehab credit. the landlord will have to agree 
8 to restrict the rent on the units being worked on. 

9 Ms. Lonergan mentioned that there is trust fund 
10 money set aside ton encourage a landlord to help 
11 subsidize. There is a rental rehabilitation program 
1.2 called Community Grants Housing Planning. 
13 Mr. McCarthy made comment on the Versaci 
14 property and other locations that have not been 

15 developed. Chairwoman Johnson commented on 

16 the township committee and their selection of a 
17 property to make sure it fits in with what is being 

18 proposed. There were no additional board 

19 questions. 

20 Chairwoman Johnson opened the meeting to the 
21 public. Hearing none. Public comment was 

22 closed. Mr. Patrone presented resolution P-10-2025 
5/15/2025 Page 16 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

l 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

u 
12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

5/15/2025 

for board approval and memoriatization. 
Chairwoman Johnson requested a motion to 
approve the resolution for the Fourth Round 
Housing Element and Fair Share Plan. Motion by 
Mr. Kauker and second by Ms. Bonner. No 

Page 15 

board discussion. Roll Call: Eight yes, Three absent. 
Chairwoman Johnson opened the meeting to the 
public. Hearing none. public comment was closed. 
There being no further business to come before the 
meeting, Chairwoman Johnson requested for a 
motion to adjourn. Motion by Mr. Black. Second 
Mrs. Tumminia. All in favor. 
Meeting was adjourned at 8:23pm. 
Re tfully Submitted: 

Board Secretary 

.,,,,-,,,,,,_ 

Corrections_/_]t ..... -2t .... •• r-f.---~----
5/15/2025 Page 17 



EDGEWATER PARK TOWNSHIP PLANNING BOARD 

MONTHLY MEETING MINUTES 

June 19, 2025 

MEMBERS OF THE PLANNING BOARD PRESENT 

Mr. Malecki 
Mrs. Cannon-Moye 
Mr. Aaronson 
Mr. Smith 
Mr. Kauker 
Ms. Bonner 
Mrs. Tumminia 
Chairwoman Johnson 
Mr. Black 
Ms. D'Errico 
Mr. Williams 

MEMBERS OF THE PLANNING BOARD ABSENT 

None 

TOWNSHIP BOARD PROFESSIONALS 

Environmental Resolutions, Inc. - Ryan McCarthy, Patrick Vanbernum, 
Raymond, Coleman & Heinold, LLP - Chuck Petrone 

Absent-
Environmental Resolutions, Inc. - Ryan McCarthy, Patrick Vanbernum, 
Raymond, Coleman & Heinold, LLP- Thomas Coleman, Chuck Petrone 

APPEARANCES 

None 

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC WHO SPOKE 

No Public Comments 



; 6/19/2025 [ ,Page 2 

1 .The meeting was called to order by Chairwoman 
2 Johnson at?:9~_pm and began the meeting with a 
3 FLAG SALUE. STATEMENT OF THE MINUTES. Were read by 
4 secretary Cahall. Roll call found all members present. 

- -

s Mr. Williams was previously sworn in by the Muncipal Clerk. 
- -

6 , Chariwoman Johnson requested he join the meeting. 
7 , STATEMENT OF MINUTES: Chairwoman Johnson requested for 

s . any corrections to the minutes from May. There were no 

1 6/19/2025 [ Page3 

1 Chairwoman Johnson stated that questions can be 

2 . asked upon retuming to the meeting so she is informed 
3 : as to what is being voted on. Mrs. Cannon-Moye noted 
4 the comment. ADJOURNMENT: There being no further 

s business, Chairwoman Johnson requested for a motion 
s ,to adjourn. Motion by Mrs. Tumminia. Second by Mr. 
7 • Kauker. All members in agreement. Chairwoman 
s Johnson adjourned the meeting at 7:07 pm. 

9 corrections. Chairwoman Johnson requested for a motion 9 

10 ; to app_rove the minutes. Motion by Mrs. Tumminia second by 10 _ Respectfully Submitted: 
11 'Ms. Bonner. Roll Call: Seven -yes, Four-abstained. 11 

12 
1

coMPLETENE~S DETERMINATION: EPS Holdings. 801 Bridgeboro 12 ~· ..;;:2'.,,,(,J~~:'.!L!:(L...~::::::!::'.=t:::::1!:.::::::::::::L. ______ --l 
13 1 Site Plan. Incomplete. OLD BUSINESS: None. NEW BUSINESS: 
14 None. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTIONS: P-11-2025. Matthew 
1s Klish. 1019 Cooper Street. Use variance and site plan. 

16 Chairwoman Johnson requested for a motion to approve the 
17 resolution. Motion by Mr. Kauker. Second by Mr. Smith. Roll 
1s Call: Seven -yes, Four-abstained. CORRESPONDENCE: 

- ---- ---

19 Chairwoman Johnson reviewed the correspondence with the 
20 board members. Chairwoman Johnson opened the meeting to 

--- -----

21 the public. Hearing none. Public comment was closed. 
---- --

22 . Chairwoman Johnson commened on Mrs. Cannon-Moye 
23 when there are matters that she must recuse herself. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

22 

23 

Page4 

14 

15 Vt~~s-16 Date Approved: 

17 
f(tH1._Jl_ 

18 Corrections 

19 

20 i 

21 • 

22 

23 

6/19/2025: Page 5 

! Page 2 (Pages 2 to 5) 
































































	Binder1.pdf
	Binder1.pdf
	Binder1.pdf
	2025 Minutes Website
	2025 Minutes Website.pdf
	9.18.2025

	9.18.2025

	10.16.2025

	10.16.2025

	11.20.2025
	12.18.2025

